



MINUTES

Tuesday, November 1, 2016

- Call to Order - 6:40 PM, V. Poindexter
- Treasurer's Report - R. Hughes read the monthly financial report; Fuddruckers was a good turnout; made a profit with snacks as well-report will be given next month
- Activity Report - V. Poindexter:
 - Homecoming Fri., Nov. 4, 2016, 6 names were given to Mr. Filmore; tickets are being sold at lunch (350); dress attire guidelines are in the student handbook
 - One parent stated that she hadn't been contacted however Mrs. Kidd shared that parents who signed up should still come out to assist because Mr. Filmore split the duties to the first half of the event and then the PTSO volunteers for the 2nd half of the event
- Special Guest: Mr. Lawrence, Band Director
 - Participating in the Veterans' Parade Sat. at 10 AM - Please support; Poinsettias will be sold for \$15, Nov. 14 - Dec. 12 (students are taking orders) Donations are tax deductible; Marching Band Extravaganza and Christmas Concert is Dec. 13th at Governor's State; A parent was concerned about SAT prep same day as Vet. parade - Dr. Hale reassured the mom that the band student will be able to attend a makeup session with Mr. Lane on Wednesday; Band Booster club meets the 1st Saturday of the month at 2 PM in the Media Center
- Southland Administration Updates
 - **Mr. Anderson:** FAFSA process moved from January to October which aligns with the admission process; 90% of seniors have completed this; the state's expectation was 70%; Southland will have 100% by Christmas break; Students will also know their eligibility by mid-Dec.; FAFSA workshops at Rich East T/Th the month of December; Admin. have met with senior parents

and students are well-versed with FAFSA and admin. is confident that the seniors know what to do; they are ready to go, on track, and in "great shape"

- P. Richardson - reaching out to senior parents, along with S. Gettings, in order to start meeting for the Post prom committee; both ladies have contacted vendors for the activities and are in need of parents to form the subcommittee
 - > Alexis Limo and Dave & Busters were pleased with Southland students and welcoming them back; don't want to recreate the wheel but if you're interested in doing something different, sign up for the meeting to discuss ideas
 - > We are looking for seniors to sign up too to give their input; want to involve students to see the process and be part of the planningParent asked if they were considered chaperones for the event; P. Richardson went over the schedule of events and when and where parents were to be; at D & B no one under 21 can be at the establishment without supervision in the 2 AM party room; bus assignments were discussed as well: Prom is at Dinolfos in Homer Glenn

* Audience questions/feedback

- Parent concern about 6B lunch period food wasn't available and given leftovers; Fuddruckers came late for 6 B and offered for students to take the leftovers from 6A; we apologize for the mishap; Another parent stated that the 6B lunch period runs out of food/main choices are not available (not the Fuddruckers lunch, regular lunch) Dr. Hale stated that he will address the concern with the cafeteria workers and target how much to cook; it varies on a day to day basis based on what the children like and it is a concern that is being addressed;

- T. Kennedy suggested that PTSO sell Carson's Community Day coupon books however cheerleading and band are currently selling them

- PTSO email address southlandptso@gmail.com

*****RAFFLE*****

Meeting adjourned at 7:17 PM

Next PTSO meeting Tuesday, December 6, 2016 @ 6:30 pm (Meeting dates are the 1st Tuesday of the month and subject to change due to holidays, school events, etc.)



Please "LIKE" us on Facebook